



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. Paul E. Healy, Act. City Clerk

Date August 19, 1970

From Mr. George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject

Dear Mr. Healy:

In regard to the City Council order of August 3, 1970 requesting that all crosswalks in the City of Cambridge be painted, prior to the opening of the school year.

I wish to inform you that we have a contract with a painting contractor whereas every crosswalk in the City of Cambridge is painted twice a year. The first painting was done in May and according to the contract the second painting shall start on the first working day of September.

I will instruct the contractor to paint the school crosswalks first, in order that they may be completed before school starts.

Very truly yours,


George Teso
Traffic Director

Copy: City Manager
Councilor Walter Sullivan

GT:rd

~~218~~ ~~219~~
219

Communication from George Teso, Traffic Director relative to painting of crosswalks prior to opening of school

September 14, 1970

Copies

Placed on File